

Colleagues,

I currently serve as an EM attending at Conway Medical Center in Conway, SC. Proudly working in a not-for-profit institution that focuses on patient and provider wellness, and as part of a democratic group of board-certified physicians therein. I maintain a faculty appointment at Campbell university College of Osteopathic Medicine. I serve as the EM clerkship director for our medical students, and as core faculty for the Transitional Year residency program. Through these endeavors I strive to advance our hospital and department's clinical, education, and research missions.

On a larger scale, we stand at a crossroads in medicine where outside influences are shaping our practice environment to a greater degree than physician stakeholders. I present my candidacy for the board with the goal of driving positive changes and maintaining standards of excellence in a complex practice environment. I stand resolute in my mission of physician advocacy and promotion of clinical excellence to best serve the residents of South Carolina.

Central to these values are ensuring integrity of licensure for physicians and affiliated providers, while maintaining public trust in the pillar of medicine. We must ensure accountability, maintain standards of continued competency, and as necessary investigate and adjudicate misconduct. Furthermore, through the board's advisory roles and governance of medical practice I hope to advocate in multiple arenas including financial, legislative, corporatization, wellbeing, education and due process.

I am a seasoned EM attending, adeptly blending extensive experience with a youthful outlook that can offer the board innovative perspectives and strategic direction.

Thank you for your thoughtful review and consideration,

A black rectangular redaction box covering the signature of Edward T. Grove.

Edward T. Grove, MD, MSPH, FAAEM

Edward T. Grove, MD, MSPH, FAAEM
Conway Emergency Group, Conway SC

POST GRADUATE EDUCATION

Indiana University School of Medicine, Indianapolis, IN
Emergency Medicine Residency 2013-2016

EDUCATION

MD State University of New York – Upstate Medical University 2013
College of Medicine. Syracuse, New York

MSPH Thomas Jefferson University 2008
Jefferson College of Graduate Studies
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Georganne K. Buescher Award 2008
Awarded annually to single most outstanding
Public Health student upon graduation

BS University of Delaware, Newark, Delaware 2006
Medical Technology
Honors Program

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Campbell Univ. College of Medicine 2018-Present
Adjunct Associate Professor of Emergency Medicine
Core faculty, Transitional Year Residency
GME Program Oversight Committee

Conway Medical Center 2016-Present
Attending Emergency Physician
Medical Director, CMC Chest Pain Center
Medical Staff Quality Committee Member

Eskenazi Hospital Emergency Department 2013-2016
Indianapolis, IN. House Staff Physician
Level 1 Trauma Center (>100,000 visits/yr)

Methodist Hospital Emergency Department 2013-2016
Indianapolis, IN. House Staff Physician
Level 1 Trauma Center (>100,000 visits/yr)

Riley Children’s Hospital Emergency Department 2013-2016
Indianapolis, IN. House Staff Physician
Level 1 Trauma Center (35,000 visits/yr)

Edward T. Grove, MD, MSPH, FAAEM
Conway Emergency Group, Conway SC

Indianapolis International Airport Fire and EMS Associate Medical Director Provided CME for Paramedics Developed and reviewed Protocols Performed audit and review of ALS medical responses	2013-2016
EMS/Prehospital Medicine Track IndyCar Series Physician	2013-2016 2016

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATIONS

Fellow of the American Academy of Emergency Medicine
American Board of Emergency Medicine (ABEM) certified
Medical Licensing Board-State of South Carolina

VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES

Medical Reserve Corps, State of South Carolina Physician for emergency preparedness and disaster response teams, as well as public health outreach programs	2017-Present
Medical Staff Quality Committee, Conway Med. Center Upholding excellence in medical practice and ensuring high quality patient care	2021-Present
Evidence Based Medicine Course Instructor for EBM course at IU School of Medicine	2015-2016
SUNY Upstate Curriculum Committee Member Reviewed and enhanced medical school curriculum	2013-2016
Student Outreach Clinic Volunteer staff physician for medical student run clinic	2013-2016
Class Officer, College of Medicine Class of 2013 Elected as single class representative to serve on College of Medicine Curriculum Committee which oversees design, management, and content of the program leading to the MD degree	2009-2013

AWARDS, HONORS & PUBLICATIONS

Fellow of the American Academy of Emergency Medicine	Appointed 07/2017
--	-------------------

Edward T. Grove, MD, MSPH, FAAEM
Conway Emergency Group, Conway SC

Harm Module - Does ondansetron increase the risk of birth defects? Emergency Medicine section, Evidence-Based Clinical Practice Workshop, McMaster University. Hamilton, Ontario. 2016. Ebm.mcmaster.edu	2016
Riley Hospital for Children Red Shoes Award Awarded for outstanding contributions to pediatric clinical care with focus on family centered care	2015
APHA Public Health Education and Health Promotion Section (PHEHP) National Student Research Award Awarded to ten students nationally for outstanding and impactful research endeavors	2008
The College of Physicians of Philadelphia Section on Public Health, Distinguished Presenter Award	2008
National Immunization Conference- CDC, Atlanta Georgia, Presenter	2008
American Public Health Association Annual Conference, Presenter	2008

EMERGENCY SERVICES

IndyCar Series Track Physician
Indianapolis Motor Speedway Physician

Event Medicine
Indianapolis 500
Indianapolis Colts, field physician
NCAA Final 4
Indianapolis half marathon

Nissequogue Volunteer Fire Department, Nissequogue, NY	2005-2008
Nationally Registered Emergency Medical Technician-Basic	2003-2008
University of Delaware Emergency Care Unit Operations Lieutenant	2002-2006

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

Clinical Research Specialist, University of Pennsylvania, Division of Infectious Disease	2008-2009
Philadelphia Department of Public Health	2007-2008

Edward T. Grove, MD, MSPH, FAAEM
Conway Emergency Group, Conway SC

Division of Disease Control, Epidemiology Unit

Evaluated uptake and administration patterns of HPV vaccine. Elucidated predictors of uptake and compliance by patient, provider, and parent characteristics. Developed targeted interventions based on this data to improve adolescent immunization rates.

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

American Board of Emergency Medicine	2016-Present
American Academy of Emergency Medicine	2012-Present

HOBBIES

Distance Running
Surfing
Ultimate Frisbee
Travel